CLK Officlal Filing****6/22/2012 11:30 AM bl | 1

Matilda Sanders VSc -] 2- 032 e-CO -’]?(

From: Diamond Williams
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 11:30 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Pauline Robinson; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 6/22/2012 11:29:00 AM
Docket Number: 120101-TX
Filename / Path: 120101.CO.per.doc
CONSUMMATING ORDER
Thank you,
Diamond Williams FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENGCE
Deputy Clerk

Office of General Counsel MAdministrativeD Parties[ | Consumer
Florida Public Service Commission DOCUMENT NO. ozzli-12
Email: diwillia@psc.state fl.us DISTRIBUTION:
Phone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

Fax: ©
wail: ©
g-mail:

- c&(ﬁﬁ(d: \



mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120101

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Pelzer Communications Corporation TX814 bbailey@pelzercom.com No

Printed on 6/25/2012 at 11:47:35 AM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 04178-12 in Docket 120101-TX (Email ID = 923945)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
04178-12 (2 pgs.) .Consummating Order Yes

PSC-12-0326-CO-TX
makes Order
PSC-0245-PAA-TX
effective and final; dockets to
remain open.

6/25/2012



CLK Officlai Fliing****5/18/2012 10:15 AM Bk 1

Matiida Sanders _PSC-12 —OAVNTS-_PAAN- T X
From: Diamond Williams

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2012 10:07 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Pauline Robinson

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/18/2012 10:03:00 AM Al ¥ MEMS "@ ; A
Docket Number: 120101-TX I ‘E ai’%r{gw
Filename / Path: 120101.paa.Ird.time.viol.per.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND
COLLECTION COSTS. AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELIQUENT REGULATORY
ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELLING CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, FLORIDA
ADMINISTRATIVE CODE

Thank you,

Diamond Williams

Deputy Clerk Il

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Email; diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
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

Fax. O
Mail: ©
E-mail: 2

X Loty Bied 2



mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
DPI-Teleconnect, L.L.C. TX249 Chuck.Schneider@dpiteleconnect.com No
Pelzer Communications Corporation TX814 bbailey@pelzercom.com No

Printed on 3/21/2012 at 12:06:30 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03192-12 (Email ID = 060497)

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
Clerk by reply e~-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
03192-12 (5 pgs.) PAA Order PSC-12-0245-PAA-TX

imposing penalties and collection costs,
requiring payment of delinquent RAFs, or
cancelling certificates to provide
telecommunications services for violation

of Rule 25-4.0161, FAC; order to become

final and effective on issuance of a CO; if
order becomes final, dockets to be closed
administratively on receipt of imposed
penalty and cost of collection, together
totalling $2,000, and any RAFs, including
P/, from each entity or on cancellation of
certificates; protests due 6/11/12.

5/21/2012







